
























From: 

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Sherry Burroughs <s.burroughs@irmosquito2.org>

Subject: IRMCD Aerial Program Review

Hi Sherry

If/when I am available, I see the initial calibration exercise as most likely being a one day affair, so 
likely a little over $1000 cost for my support (daily fee plus travel expenses).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards

Mark
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JANICE BRODA, COMMISSIONER 
MATT ERPENBECK, COMMISSIONER 
ANNA KIRKLAND, COMMISSIONER 

SHERRY BURROUGHS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:   October 3, 2023 

To:   Commissioners 

From:   Sherry Burroughs, Executive Director 

Subject:   District Accountability & Indian River County Board Resolution 

At the September 5th District Board meeting, staff was asked to add an item on the next agenda 
to discuss the comment made by the Indian River County Chairman with the intent to define the 
approach to coordination with the County.  On September 6th, Joe Earman, Chairman of the 
Indian River Board of County Commissioners contacted me and requested to meet with me to 
explain his comments. During that meeting he requested that the District submit the draft 
resolution language to his attention.  As such, I have prepared the attached draft resolution for 
your review and comment for the upcoming discussion on the issue.  

 

 

 

  

 



 

RESOLUTION 2023-XXX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE INDIAN RIVER COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS SUPPORTING, AND RECOMMENDING RETENTION OF, 

THE CURRENT INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT STATUS OF THE INDIAN 

RIVER MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the Indian River Mosquito Control District (District) has existed as an 

independent special district since 1925; and 

 

WHEREAS, the climate and habitats within Indian River County (County) produce 

over 40 species of mosquitos; and 

 

WHEREAS, those mosquitoes can transmit diseases, including West Nile virus, 

Zika, dengue, malaria, encephalitis, and chikungunya, which may be extremely harmful 

to human health if not addressed promptly and professionally; and 

 

WHEREAS, multiple regions of the County would be virtually uninhabitable if it 

were not for the mosquito control activities currently performed by the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District has developed considerable and irreplaceable expertise in 

the control of arthropods that would have otherwise threatened the health, safety, and welfare 

of citizens of Indian River County with a number of mosquito borne diseases; and 

 
WHEREAS, the control of arthropods is essential to the ongoing economic 

development of Indian River County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the mission of the District is to proudly protect our community 

through innovative science-based solutions, fiscal responsibility, enhancing customer 

service and community engagement, utilizing creative approaches to research and 

technology while embracing environmental challenges; and 

 

WHEREAS, large amounts of public recreation land exist in the County for the 

enjoyment of residents and tourists alike, and the ability to enjoy the use of such lands would 

be substantially reduced if effective mosquito control does not continue; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is an independent special district focused solely on vector and 

nuisance mosquito control, while developing and employing cutting edge control methods that 

have been founded in science; and 

 

WHEREAS, upon review of the responsibilities and areas of expertise possessed 

by both the County the District, it is clear that the continued function of this independent 

special district is vital to the prosperity, health, safety and welfare of the County. 

 



 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Indian River County Board of 

County Commissioners that: 

 

1. The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners supports the continued 

operation of mosquito control efforts under the independent special district known 

as the Indian River Mosquito Control District; 

 

2. The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners does not desire to 

assume responsibility for mosquito control within Indian River County; 

 

3. The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners does not believe there 

are any worthwhile cost savings or economies of scale that would be achieved by 

the County taking over the functions of the highly successful Indian River Mosquito 

Control District; and 

 

4. The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners recommends to the 

Florida Legislature that the current independent special district status of the 

Indian River Mosquito Control District be retained in the Laws of Florida. 

 

5. The Clerk is directed to send this Resolution to the Governor, Senate 

President, Speaker of the House and Indian River County Legislative Delegation. 

 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted and recorded in the minutes this 



DATE: October 10, 2023                                                                                 Award Document   

 

 

Notes:  Budgeted Expenditures for Water Quality Monitoring $40,000.00 FY 2023-2024    

Vendor Name Ecological Associates, Inc.  Ultimate Orange LLC  

Address 1458 NE Sunview Terrace  
Jensen Beach, FL  34957 

21368 Reindeer Road 
Christmas, FL  32709 

 

Phone Number (772) 334-3729 (407) 243-8822  

Quoted by  Jimmy Sellers  Preston Edmonson JR  

ITEM IRMCD RFP 2023-02 Water Quality Monitoring  

QUANTITY  1 Job   

DELIVERABLE/SCOPE OF WORK Monthly water quality sampling at monitoring stations to be established by the consultant within Indian River County’s mosquito control impoundments for a 

period of 12 months from October 1st through September 30th. The consultant will make recommendations for treatment locations based on their professional 

expertise; the District may modify these locations.  

The total sampling monitoring stations will be proposed for monthly sampling (12 events) by the consultant. Additional sampling sites for sampling consideration 

during the rainy season may be evaluated by the consultant and included in the proposal.   

Sampling parameters should include temperature, dissolved oxygen, pH, specific conductance, salinity, turbidity, and oxygen reduction potential (ORP). All 

sampling should follow the applicable Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs)   

Consultant will prepare a monthly report summarizing the data and identifying any measured parameters outside of the normal range. The consultant will make 

the data available to the District in Excel format.  

Mapped GPS locations of Indian River Mosquito Control Impoundments is included. The proposal package should include any fees for site visits, needed to make 

recommendations for site monitoring. The scope of work may be modified through negotiation and/or by written addendum as part of the agreement. The 

consultant will establish timelines; the District will reserve the right to alter the sampling frequency.  

Vendor proposals should include itemized pricing for each year of sampling service.   

 
Responsiveness to Request for Proposal 
Specifications: Total Sampling Monitoring 
Stations Wet/Dry Season. Itemized pricing for 
each year of sampling service, Insurance 
Requirements.  

25 Station Wet Season 12 Dry Season, 
Itemized pricing included Coverage 
documents for  General Liability, Auto, 
and Workers Compensation insurance 
provided.  

  

Total number of sampling stations not 
provided, Itemized pricing included, 
Insurance statement provided to 
furnish all forms of insurance, 
coverage document provided for 
Auto.   

 

Qualifications of Firm  Contractor statement: Over 20 Years 
Indian River Coastal experience.  

Contractor statement: Thoroughly 
trained team.  

 

Qualifications of Staff  8-year average experience of project 
team  

Project team experience not 
provided.  

 

References (4) References provided  No references provided   
Demonstrated Capability to Perform Work 
as requested 

Experience, references, and equipment 
capabilities referenced in proposal.   

Team training and equipment 
capabilities referenced.  

 

TOTAL Year One $46,076.00, Year Two 
$42,024.00 

Year One $68,420.00, Year two 
$74,640.00.  

 

Award     



 

 

 

 

 

 

Indian River Mosquito Control District      September 20, 2023          

5655 41st Street 

Vero Beach, FL 32967 

 

Subject: Purchase Order #48479 – Request for Extension (1/31/2024) 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 I am writing this letter on behalf of the team here at MWI responsible for the production of the 

CT012, 6,000 GPM Portable Diesel, Trailer Mounted Pump w/ Low Noise Option ordered on PO 

#48479. We regretfully find ourselves needing to request an extension to complete this project, pushing 

it from the promise date of 11/4/2023 to 1/31/2024.  

 

 This request is the result of multiple vendors finding themselves unable to fill our orders due to 

both labor and material shortages. While we have been able to find alternate sources for some items, 

unfortunately two items have become larger hurdles to overcome, the engine and the sound enclosure.  

 

The correct engine model is available, however it is not configured correctly to fit the footprint 

of our skid and within the enclosure boundaries. John Deere is working on correcting this but waiting for 

the correct parts to be manufactured and the people to complete the reconfiguration. 

 

 In regards to the sound enclosure, our vendor who handles the engineering and manufacturing of 

these has lost several employees recently and is now trying to overcome a 3-4 month backlog. Being that 

this is an engineered product specific to the MWI CT012 with a tier 4 engine we are unable to outsource 

this to just anyone. At this point it would take even longer for a vendor new to our product line to 

manufacture this and there would still be the question of whether the quality, fit and finish would live up 

to our expectations as well as yours.  

 

Hopefully our foresight and effort to be completely transparent with you in a timely manor will 

allow us the opportunity to keep moving forward with this project for you. We truly regret any 

inconvenience this may cause and hope you understand that our team has thoroughly explored every 

option available to us to avoid this situation. 

 

Again, thank you for your time and understanding. 

 

        Sincerely, 

 

 

              John Rilling 

                 Assistant Branch Manager 

        Rental, Repair & Manufacturing Divisions 




